
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

AGENDA 
OCTOBER 17, 2019 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: September 19, 2019. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0919-25 Lester & Ashley Mason are requesting a Rear Setback Variance 

for the property located at 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 17’ in lieu of the 
required 30’. The property is owned by Lester & Ashley Mason 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
(2) BZA-1019-26 Benjamin & Emily Byrd are requesting a Variance for the 

Location of a Fence for the property located at 1293 
Branchwater Lane. The purpose of this request is to build a fence 
in the front setback to allow for adequate backyard space. The 
property is owned by Benjamin & Emily Byrd and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
(3) BZA-1019-27 Watts & Jennifer Ueltschey are requesting a Front Setback 

Variance for the property located at 1548 Panorama Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 36’ in lieu of the 
required 50’. The property is owned by Watts & Jennifer 
Ueltschey and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
(4) BZA-1019-28 Edwin & Blair Moss are requesting a Side Setback Variance for 

the property located at 2341 Morningstar Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 
17’. The property is owned by Edwin & Blair Moss and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
    
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2019 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman    
      David Holley, Alt 

George Ponder    
Jim Griffo 
Robert Gower 

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta, Alt 

Loring Jones, III 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of August 15, 2019 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 15, 2019 

was made by Mr. Griffo and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
   Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Griffo - yes 

Mr. Holley - yes Mr. Rice - yes  
Mr. Gower - yes 
Motion carried. 

 
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0919-25 Lester & Ashley Mason are requesting a Rear Setback Variance 

for the property located at 2116 Vestavia Lake Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the setback to 17’ in lieu of the 
required 30’. The property is owned by Lester & Ashley Mason 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Lester & Ashley Mason were present to explain the request and their hardship. 
 
 Debate ensued regarding where the diverted water will flow. Would it cause a 
hardship for another property owner?  
 
 The Board insisted that the as-built survey drawing was not adequate enough to 
show the flow of the diverted water. The Board asked for a more detailed drawing,  
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing.  
 
 The applicants and Board agreed that the most appropriate step is to postpone the 
case until the next month. 
 
Jack Wakefield 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0919-25 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   13’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 17’ in 
lieu of the required 30’.  

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2116 Vestavia Lake Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Lester & Ashley Mason 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a rear setback variance to build a 
retaining wall and a covered porch. The applicants contend that the easement at the 
back of the property causes a hardship. The drainage easement is in disrepair and causes 
the backyard and underneath the house to overflow with rain water. The retaining wall 
is needed to divert the water from the home and disperse it evenly on the property to 
prevent pooling. The applicants would then like to extend a covered porch up to the 
retaining wall. Based on the past weeks BZA meeting, the applicants have sent in a 
new drawing that shows the direction of the diverted water flow. Christopher Brady, 
City Engineer, sent a memo detailing his opinion on the work that is being done on the 
property. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 









 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1019-26 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   Variance For Front Yard Fence 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1293 Branchwater Lane 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Benjamin & Emily Byrd 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a variance for a fence in the front 
yard. Applicants contend there is a hardship because the property is a corner lot. If the 
fence were built according to the setback requirement, there would not be much room 
in the backyard. The property is currently zoned R-1. 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1019-27 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   14’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 36’ in 
lieu of the required 50’.  

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1548 Panorama Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Watts & Jennifer Ueltschey 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a front setback variance to build 
a garage addition over the existing driveway. The applicants contend there is a hardship 
because the lot is oddly-shaped. The lot sits on a sweeping curve of Panorama Drive, 
in essence making it act as a corner lot since the sweeping curve creates two front yards. 
Along with that, the rear of the property has a steep ravine which severely limits the 
buildable space. There was a 40’ recorded front setback on the applicant’s plat. 
Subsequently, the applicants had surrounding property owners sign a waiver for that 
covenant requirement and was recorded with Jefferson County. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 







































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     OCTOBER 17, 2019 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1019-28 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu 
of the required 17’.  

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2341 Morningstar Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Edwin & Blair Moss 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Amy Lawson 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a 
carport addition. The applicants contend the odd-shaped lot creates a hardship. The 
home also sits on the narrow portion of the lot towards the front. The applicants note 
that the most economical way to build covered parking, without adding foundation, is 
to build the carport on the side of the house where the driveway comes to. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 




















	AGENDA
	Minutes
	BZA-0919-25
	BZA-1019-26
	BZA-1019-27
	BZA-1019-28



